Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 14:20:29 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Vacation Pay Out

Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 10:51:41 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Jamie White

To: Dan Burke
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To Whom It May Concern,

During the week of October 10t | was working with Dan Vierthaler and Dan Burke processing the first live
payroll in Caselle. During the process Dan Vierthaler mentioned to Dan Burke that with the number of
accumulated vacation hours that up to 80 could be cashed out.

At that time a separate payroll transaction took place and 80 hours of vacation accrual was paid out to Dan

Burke.
With many of our customer this is a common practice based on the high number of hours the employee has

accumulated.
Thank you,

Jamie White
System Consultant
Phone: 801-850-5063
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